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November 9, 1993 

Maralo, Inc. 
P.O. Box 832 
Midland, TX 79762 

Attn: Dorothea Owens 
Re: Request for Lease-Wide Commingling 

Dear Ms. Owens, 

Reference is made to your recent request to delete well numbers from Division Order PC-
102. We are unable to do this until we first receive additional information including; plats 
indicating all boundaries of the entire leases, all production information on any other existing 
well completions in the subject leases, inferred production and completion information on 
any proposed new completions, schematics of commingling facilities (existing or proposed), 
and an affirmative statement addressing proposed allocation methods, etc. 

As soon as I receive information of this nature, I will expedite the proposed amendment to 
the subject order. 

Verŷ truly yours, 

Benjamin E. StontT 
Engineering Tech II 
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